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To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council Date: August 28, 2012

From: La Vonda M-Pearson, Town Clerk Item No: 17
Town Clerk’s Office

Subject: DISCUSSION OF CANCELLATION OF TOWN COUNCIL MEETING OF
SEPTEMBER 11, 2012

T.M. Approval: Budgeted Item: [J Yes [ No X N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Provide direction to staff.

SUMMARY:

The League of California Cities Conference is scheduled for September 5 -7, 2012. We
are fortunate to be able to send three Council Members including the Mayor as well as
key staff members to this annual event which will be held in San Diego. As you know,
the League of California Cities is a vital forum for the Town Council and staff to gain
valuable information regarding local government operations as well as participate in the
legislative process as we work toward making stronger cities and a better California.

The first scheduled Council Meeting in September immediately follows this annual
conference: September 11, 2012. Additionally, it is also the 11th Anniversary of 9-11, a
day of remembrance for many. At this time, there are no pressing items for discussion
scheduled for this meeting. In consideration of these events, the Town Council may
wish to cancel the meeting of September 11, 2012. This would allow Council and staff
time to focus solely on the conference without concern for agenda preparation, and it
would also give Council and the public the opportunity to attend any 9-11 memorial
events that may be taking place that day and/or evening.

This item has been placed on the agenda to allow Council the opportunity to discuss
this matter and take action as appropriate.
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